


uo Dickinson's addition to an addition to the Church of St Joseph of
Arimathea doubles the size of the existing parish house and com-
pletes it visually by capping it with an upper story. But to
parishioners, less dramatic enhancements—a window cut here,
hall widened there—are no less important. Built in 1383 a5 a mortu-
ary ehapel for a wealthy family who added an ell ¢,1900, Sl Joseph's
Bap que country-Gothic blage of d granite
p-en:!md. on a knoll amid carefully tended grounds. By the early
19505 it had become a parish church whose broader activities
spurred the building of a second wing to serve as parish hall. Joined
to the rear of the church at erypt level, the resulting flat-topped box
of concrete block was ungainly and "unfinished” in appearance from
the start. By the late 1980s it was outgrown as well.

Although another large mesting space and ndequate church offices
headed the building program, the parish hoped to expand its social
and edueational domain without forfeiting domestic charactar: the
chaoice of an architect known best for modest but seemly houses was
no happenstance. Welcome was to be extended in two ways. Asa
practical matter, the revamped parish hall was to ease access to s
sanctuary then reachable only via daunting stairs inside or out. Sym-
bolically, it was to replace the perfunetory entrance and pinched
vestibule with an inviting portal.

The principal element of the addition is a multipurpose room placed

directly over the existing assambly room (plans page 128). The con- Tucked into the sloping site,
gregauon calls the new space “the ballroom” for its generous size the expanded parisk hall is all
and gracious proportions, which were enhanced by framing the roof but hidden from the approach
with & selssor truss that complements the steeply pitched roofs of to the church, bul a walk across
the church an the exterior but shapes a gentler slope inside. At one level ground to its entry (oppo-
gable end a fireplace offers a hospitable hearth, At the other a broad sita) and elevator provides a
custom window crowned by a shallow splayed arch balances the lan- new, stairfree route to the sanc-
cet window fronting the upper floor of the earlier wing, which, freed tuary. The second-floor
of other uses, provides the rector a handsome and spacions study. “ballroom" built atop the origi-
nal assembly hall (above)
In the erossing between the two, the new second story finds space affords a second egress to
behind a low, dormerlike front for a sacristy, an office for parish grade. Sympathetic rogfcapes
staff, and & much-needed elevator. Moving and widening the stair re- and window treatments unify
lieved congestion in circulation areas on both floors, while a new hall and church despite the
outer vestibule releazed space within for a generous downstairs contrasting malerials—crisp
lobby and larger kitchen, Bathrooms and closets burgeoned. ("No stucco and muted wood trim—
house,” Dickinson observes, “can have too many closets.”) that reinforce the domestic
character of the addifion.

The restraint of the interiors and their seamless merger with the
church give way to bravura, however, at the new entry, where a
larger-than-lifesize porch of wood, stone, and stueco introduces this
big comfortable house for the church family. Margaret Gaskie
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